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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available at www.pnl.gov/edo/opportunities/sbir.stm.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOC NOAA FY2009 SBIR Presolicitation Notice

The U. S. Department of Commerce (DOC), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) posted a presolicitation notice for their FY2009 SBIR solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov) website on September 26, 2008.  
The notice indicates that the NOAA, Research and Development (R&D) topics available for Phase I will be: Ecosystems, Climate, Weather and Water, and Commerce and Transportation, and that the SBIR solicitation will be issued on or about October 15, 2008. 
For more information regarding the NOAA SBIR program, visit: http://www.oar.noaa.gov/orta/.  For general SBIR - related inquiries. contact NOAA SBIR Program Manager, Dr. Joseph Bishop at (301) 713-3565 or joseph.bishop@noaa.gov . Additional questions should be directed to Patsy Ybarra, Contract Specialist at 816) 426-6823.
--  NSF FY-2009 STTR Released
The National Science Foundation posted the FY09 STTR grants solicitation (NSF 08-608) on their website on September 23, 2008.  NSF will begin accepting proposals on January 25, 2009.  The solicitation is available on the NSF's SBIR web site at www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/.  The solicitation information page includes the following items under the heading of ‘New for this solicitation’:
- The NSF/STTR program will now officially recognize the Research Investigator as a Co-PI on a STTR award. The Co-PI is an important member of the project team and like the PI has responsibilities to the NSF grant (reference: http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappguide/nsf08_1/aag_2.jsp for complete information on Grant Administration).The Principal Investigator is required to be primarily employed with the small business concern at the time of award. 

- A Letter of intent is required to be sent by January 14, 2009. The requirements for the letter can be found in section V. PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION INSTRUCTION; A. Proposal Preparation Instructions.  

- Only Small Business Technology Transfer Program (STTR) proposals will be accepted. 

- Only 4 proposals in total per organization will be accepted.

This technical topic of this solicitation is Multi-Functional Materials (MM), which contains four subtopics:
Bio-inspired Materials and Systems (BMS) 

Materials for Sustainability (MS) 

Nanostructured Materials (NM) 

Smart Materials and Structures (SMS)

--  Fall Regional and National SBIR Event Announcements

There are nearly 20 fall events in locations all over the country listed in the 'CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS' section of this newsletter, from the SBIR Proposal Writing Techniques - Phase I & Phase II sessions at the University of Washington Bothell, Washington, to a series of SBIR/STTR Seminars in various locations of North Carolina.   These workshops provide an opportunity to improve proposal preparation skills and often offer a chance for one-on-one discussions with Agency representatives.

The 2008 National SBIR Conference that will take place in Hartford, Connecticut on November 12-14 is less than six weeks away.  Participants will have the opportunity to select the companies, agencies and federal labs that you would like to converse with a private, one-on-one meeting.  Participants also have the opportunity participate in a Chat Room Forum with large companies BEFORE the conference even begins via the national SBIR community forum that is available at http://www.ccat.us/sbir/community/companies/. 
--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip:  Grants.gov Budget Page

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics:  Grants.gov Budget Page

Copyright© 2008 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

We know that a number of you are working on submitting proposals to the Department of Energy (DOE) and the National Institutes of Health (NIH) using the infamous www.grants.gov electronic submission process.  And if you are submitting an STTR to National Science Foundation, you now have the option of using grants.gov versus NSF’s FastLane system.  Based on our experience, we know that some of you will incorrectly prepare your proposal budget using the grants.gov forms, so this month we’re going to point out a few common mistakes and how you can avoid them.

First, we want to make sure that anyone who is submitting a proposal to NIH under its contract solicitation is not trying to use grants.gov.  If you are submitting for the November 3, 2008 deadline, then you are submitting a contract proposal, not a grant proposal to NIH, and therefore you do not use grants.gov as your submission process.  If you are submitting an NIH contract proposal, you are dealing with a very different animal than an NIH grant, and you need to pay careful attention to the NIH contract solicitation instructions.

Meanwhile, back at the www.grants.gov budget proposal:

First, note this is a fairly complicated budget form.  There are lots of boxes, some of which are completely irrelevant to a for profit small business like yours—that’s because most Federal grants are made to non profits like universities, so the form makes more sense to them than it does to you.  One bit of good news:  only those boxes that are labeled with an asterisk (*) have to be completed—others can be left blank.  

So, for example, in Section A where you will list your Key Senior Personnel working on the project, note that categories like “prefix” and “middle name” do not have to be filled in.  HOWEVER, note that you do have to fill in the “fringe benefits” box:  many of you do not treat part of your fringe benefits as a direct cost (those are the only fringe benefits that should appear at this place on the grants.gov budget form—those treated as indirect costs belong in the indirect cost category later on), but you have to enter something here.  The solution?  Enter a zero (0).  Yep, you have to enter something, but a zero will work.

Second, Section B includes a number of labor categories that don’t relate to your for profit small business—like “graduate students.”  But there’s one category here that you’ll recognize:  “secretarial/clerical.”  Well, everyone has a clerical support person (or, if you’re a one person shop, you spend part of your time doing clerical and secretarial duties), so you can insert their salary here, right?  WRONG.  Section B is only for direct labor, or in this case, the fraction of your clerical support person’s time when they are doing tasks directly related to the proposed SBIR/STTR project, such as sample collection, report preparation, and ordering supplies.  General clerical/secretarial support activities, which are indirect costs, do not belong here:  they also belong back in the later section on indirect rates.

Third, let’s look at Section E, “Participant Trainee Support Cost.”  What the heck does that mean?  Ah, but it includes a category titled “tuition/fees/health insurance:”  You say you provide health insurance to your employees, and therefore that cost belongs here on the www.grants.gov cost form?  WRONG AGAIN.  Section E is basically for costs associated with any human subjects you are using in your research.  Human subjects are used in the research, while your employees perform the research.  Therefore, health insurance paid as a benefit for your employees should NOT be put in Section E.  In fact, if you don’t have human subjects, you should not show any costs in this section of the form.

Are we having fun yet?  Hang in there, just a few more pointers on the grants.gov cost proposal forms…

Fourth, Section F includes categories of “consultant services” and “subaward/consortium/ contractual costs.”  Pretty obvious what goes here: list the dollar cost of any consultants or subcontractors that you are proposing to help with your proposed SBIR/STTR project. (On an STTR project, the fraction of the award going to the research institution should be listed in the subaward/consortium/contractual costs box).  What isn’t so obvious is that, for some of these agreements, you need to have that subcontractor go through and fill out these same www.grants.gov cost proposal forms for their portion of the budget, and attach them to your cost proposal in R&R Subaward Budget Attachment(s) Form of grants.gov.  Not only does that mean they have some extra homework to do, but note they also will need to acquire the necessary Duns identification number.  
Put another way, you need to get your subs identified early in the process of developing this proposal, then get them set up on grants.gov so they can submit their detailed cost information, and maybe even hold their hand a bit with issues like their indirect rate:  some of you may plan to use a subcontractor who has never developed an indirect rate, and that will be a hindrance to them agreeing to be part of your proposal.  
To make this all a little more interesting:  the NIH guidance on this section says detailed subcontractor budgets are only required if they have a “substantive” role in the proposed project (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/424/SF424_RR_Guide_SBIR_STTR_Ver2.pdf, p I-101).  While we assume that your nonprofit collaborator in an STTR has (or should have!) a “substantive” role in your project, you may need to seek guidance from the agency if you’re not sure if a particular sub has a “substantive” role.  Also, the NIH guidance indicates this requirement applies to subawardees/consortia/contractor costs, and NOT to consultants.  We’re not here to explain the logic; we’re just trying to alert you to this potential hurdle in preparing your cost proposal using www.grants.gov.   

Fifth, Section H is where you will insert your indirect rate.  Your descriptor may be simply “indirect rate,” you probably have a percentage estimated, and then you need to indicate the “indirect cost base,” which is the dollar amount from earlier in this cost form that you will multiply times the indirect rate to get the dollar value of indirect costs you wish to be paid as part of this project.  The base typically is either the total direct labor, or total direct costs for the project (i.e., either the last box below Section B labeled as total labor from Sections A and B, or the box in Section G), depending on how your company calculates and expresses its indirect rate.  
Those of you who are newcomers to NIH, indirect costs are artificially capped on your Phase I grant at an indirect rate equal to 40% of Section G, unless you have an approved indirect rate with some Federal agency. Therefore, you would put here the 40% here as your rate.  Then, in the Budget Justification file you attach to Section K, we advise that you notify NIH what you believe is your legitimate indirect rate, which usually is higher than the 40% cap.  By the way, the indirect rate cap drops to a measly 25% in Phase II, unless you negotiate, so NEGOTIATE!

Sixth, Section I will give you a subtotal of your direct and indirect costs for your proposal.  Not a big deal, but read on in terms of the importance of the value in this box.

Seventh, Section J is your fee or profit request.  You are entitled to fee/profit on any SBIR/STTR project, and 7% of the value at Section I (all project costs) is a typical request.  

Eighth, your total budget request is put on…. er….. well…..   It seems that the creators of the www.grants.gov cost proposal form didn’t include a box that would show the total amount you are requesting.  Therefore, you will have to find your old HP calculator, blow the dust off of it, and add together the values at Section I and Section J to make sure they do not exceed the dollar maximum allowed (e.g., DOE Phase I grants are capped at $100k, so the combined value of these two boxes should not exceed $100k).  NIH does not usually put a hard cap on its SBIR/STTR grants, but the combined value of Section I and J should equal the requested total amount as it appears elsewhere in your proposal.

Finally, let’s mention the “Research & Related Budget—Cumulative Budget” form.  On one page, this form summarizes all of the values in the various Sections of the www.grants.gov cost proposal (but still fails to include a “total amount requested” box—go figure).  If you are submitting a Phase II proposal, you must do an annual budget for each of the two years, you will go through Sections A through K for Year 1, and then repeat the process for Year 2.  This “cumulative budget” page will add together your values for each Section for each year to show you a combined amount.    

As you can tell, the www.grants.gov cost proposal is not something simple that you can kick out 30 minutes before you submit your overall SBIR/STTR proposal.  Be sure to allot ample time to get this cost proposal pulled together, especially if you are using subcontractors.  You also may want to develop the proposal on an Excel spreadsheet first, and then plug numbers into the grants.gov form, especially if you can’t find that old HP calculator.
Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

(239) 395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net (email)
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               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Hartford, CT, November 12-14, 2008.  All 11 federal SBIR agencies will attend and be available to meet one-on-one with small high tech firms and manufacturers.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.ccat.us/sbir_conference_08 or contact Merrie London at mlondon@ccat.us or 860-282-4211.

REGIONAL

FAll 2008 How To Win SBIR Awards(SM), Columbia, MD Oct 7, 2008. The Maryland TEDCO and the Howard County NeoTech Incubator will host the this workshop which will cover how to conduct pre application investigations & marketing; plan effective bid strategies; handle federal contract/grant issues, budgets & cost accounting, and more.  For more information, visit http://www.sbir.us/course.html, or contact: John Davis at SBIR@sbir.us or 410-315-8101. 

EPA Region 2 ETV-SBIR Workshop, New York, New York, October 7-8, 2008.  The purpose of the workshop is to disseminate information to end-users in the regional office and in state/local organizations on technologies being developed, commercialized and tested in the SBIR and Environmental Technology Verification (ETV) Programs. SBIR and ETV businesses/participants will engage in discussions about their technologies and technology needs in the regions and states. For more information, visit http://es.epa.gov/ncer/events/index.html#oct0708, or contact James Gallup at gallup.james@epa.gov or 202-343-9703. 

* Phase I & Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshops, Indianapolis, Indiana, October 8-9, 2008.  Day one of this event will cover everything from the basics of SBIR/STTR to a logical four-step process for preparing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  Day two will cover the basics of Phase II, how it differs among the various agencies, how to prepare the Phase II proposal, and what should be covered in the commercialization discussion in the Phase II proposal.  For more information or to register for one or both days, contact dreinhart@iedc.in.gov.
SBIR/STTR Seminar - Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Elizabeth City, NC, October 16, 2008.  This event, sponsored by Elizabeth City State University, will introduce attendees to SBIR/STTR programs, the services that the SBTDC provides to those looking to submit proposals, as well as sources of additional program information.  For more information, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/.
SBIR/STTR Proposal Prep (NIH Specific), Cleveland, OH, October 15-16, 2008. This two-day workshop combines the SBIR/STTR 101, Proposal Preparation, and NIH Electronic Submission Workshops into a two-day intensive workshop. This is targeted to life science companies, covering DOD, NSF and NIH, with detailed emphasis on NIH. For more information, visit http://www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC at 734-930-9741 or info@bioconsultants.com. 
Virginia’s 2008 Advanced SBIR Forum, Herndon, VA, October 22, 
2008. Current and prior SBIR/STTR award winners are invited to join us for a special Advanced SBIR Forum where you’ll learn advanced strategies and thoughts on how to get the most out of your SBIR/STTR and improve your odds of a successful commercialization and transition event.  Derived from the SBIR-Max workshop CIT helped design and conduct over the past several years, this forum replaces Virginia’s annual SBIR conference this year.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.cit.org/events/index.html, or contact Robert Brooke at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org.
* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, October 23, 2008. This workshop will: cover the basics of SBIR/STTR, including an update on the reauthorization of the SBIR program by Congress; help you understand the kinds of projects that SBIR/STTR funds; and then how to prepare a competitive proposal to get your share of that money.  For details, contact kchadwick@bus.ucf.edu. 

* Cost Proposal Preparation Workshop, Melbourne, Florida, October 24, 2008.  Learn the basics of government accounting, and SBIR/STTR cost proposals in this intensive, day-long workshop.  You will learn how to estimate your company's indirect/F&A rate, and how to justify your fee/profit request.  Contact boregan@trda.org for more information or to register.  

2008 Idaho Regional SBIR/STTR Conference, Boise, Idaho, October 28-29, 2008.  This conference will provide the opportunity to: Learn grant writing techniques and significantly improve your chances of winning an award; Meet program managers from four federal agencies that have SBIR/STTR programs; Learn what is needed for a successful SBIR/STTR Phase I and Phase II application.  Participants can choose from two tracks.  Track One: Writing your SBIR/STTR Phase I proposal and Track Two: The Phase II proposal, commercialization and government financials.  Local workshops covering the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs will be offered in various locations in September (see listings above) prior to this event.  For more information or to register, visit http://www.commerce.idaho.gov/technology/sbirsttr-regional-conference, or contact Mark Strait, Federal Grant Program Coordinator, Idaho Office of Science & Technology, Department of Commerce, at (208) 334-2650 ext. 2128 or mark.strait@innovation.idaho.gov. 
SBIR/STTR Seminar - Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Web Presentation, October 29, 2008.  This event will introduce attendees to SBIR/STTR programs, the services that the SBTDC provides to those looking to submit proposals, as well as sources of additional program information.  For more information, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/.

SBIR/STTR Seminar - Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC, October 31, 2008.  This event, sponsored by the University of North Carolina, will introduce attendees to SBIR/STTR programs, the services that the SBTDC provides to those looking to submit proposals, as well as sources of additional program information. Also included will be an overview of SBIR proposal preparation including tips on how to make an SBIR proposal more competitive. For more information, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/.

SBIR Proposal Writing Techniques - Phase I & Phase II, University of Washington Bothell, WA, October 31, 2008. Nationally recognized SBIR proposals expert and consultant Mark Henry will conduct two 1/2-day sessions: Writing your SBIR/STTR Phase I proposal and The Phase II proposal, commercialization and government financials. Mark will take you beyond SBIR/STTR program basics to learn what is needed for successful SBIR/STTR Phase I and Phase II applications. The registration deadline is 10/27/08.  For more information, visit http://www.watechcenter.org/index.php?p=Events+Calendar&s=100&event=2837, or contact Suzanne Mitchell at 509-372-5146 or 509-392-2100 (mobile), or smitchell@watechcenter.org. 
SBIR Pre- Conference Workshops, Hartford, CT, November 11, 2008.  Several pre-conference workshops and meetings will take place on November 11th prior to the National SBIR Conference which will be held November 12-14, 2008.  For more information, visit http://www.ccat.us/sbir_conference_08/agenda. 
SBIR/STTR Seminar - Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Web Presentation, November 20, 2008.  This event will introduce attendees to SBIR/STTR programs, the services that the SBTDC provides to those looking to submit proposals, as well as sources of additional program information.  For more information, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/.

SBIR/STTR Proposal Workshop, Waco, TX, November 21, 2008. This event, sponsored by the Baylor Advanced Research Institute (BARI) & Hankamer School of Business University Entrepreneurial Initiatives, is a one-day session targeting early- stage, first-time or unsuccessful writers of SBIR/STTR program Phase 1 proposals. Participants will leave with a structured SBIR grant-writing methodology demonstrated to be highly successful.  For more information and to register, visit www.baylor.edu/research/bari/index.php?id=58868, or contact Jim Kephart at Jim_Kephart@Baylor.edu or 254.710.1690.  

Other possible upcoming SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR Phase I, Cost, & Phase II Workshops, Newark, New Jersey area, November 19-21, 2008

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 23, 2009
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

PHS 2009-1 SBIR Contract Solicitation 
Due November 3, 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
Ed OSERS / NIDRR 2009 SBIR

Due November 10, 2008

http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html 

DOE 2009 SBIR/STTR  
Due November 20, 2008

http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/
PHS (DHHS) 2008-2 SBIR Omnibus Solicitation 

Due December 5, 2008; AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due January 7, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

STTR 

PHS (DHHS) 2008-2 STTR Omnibus Solicitation 

Due December 5, 2008; AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due January 7, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

COMING SOON

DOC NOAA FY2009 SBIR

Expected October 15, 2008

http://www.oar.noaa.gov/orta/.

DOC NIST FY2009 SBIR

Expected November 4, 2008

http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/
NSF FY2009 SBIR Phase I
Expected November 4, 2008

http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp
Ed IES 2009 SBIR

Expected mid-November 2008

http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html 

NSF FY09 STTR 
Expected January 25, 2009 (on the web now)

www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp  
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu 
Indiana Economic Development Corporation

      http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir.htm 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation

      http://ksef.kstc.com  

Maine Technology Institute
      www.mainetechnology.org/
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nebraska Business Development Center
       http://nbdc.unomaha.edu/SBIR/ 
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

New York SBIR/STTR Assistance

      www.nystar.state.ny.us/sbir/outreach.htm
North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington Technology Center SBIR Program

      http://www.watechcenter.org/sbir 

Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Other Resources And Consulting Services

Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Consulting Concepts, LLC
      www.consultingconceptsllc.com 
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

GROW LLC
      www.growllc.com
InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Ohio Aerospace Institute 
     www.oai.org
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

Rocket Science Technologies

     http://rocketscitech.com 
SBIR.gov

      http://www.sbir.gov/ 
SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You will need to choose a password to access your account online.  You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        

HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

